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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION { M\R § all: 09

In the Matter of
McGlennon in '84 Committee MUR 2006

and Michael M. Flanary, as
treasurer

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
the McGlennon in '84 Committee and Michael M. Flanary, as
treasurer, (hereinafter "the Respondents") violated
2 U.S.C. § 434 (a).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

1815 The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of any agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437q(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

i1 The McGlennon in '84 Committee is a political

committee registered with the Commission.
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20 Michael M. Flanary is the treasurer of the
McGlennon in '84 Committee.
3. The Respondents were required to file a legible
12-Day Pre-General Election Report by October 25, 1984.
Instead, an illegible report was timely filed. A legible

report was not filed until May 29, 1985, 216 days late.

Ve Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) by failing to

file timely a legible 12-Day Pre-General Election Report.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of
the United States in the amount of Two Hundred Twenty-Five
Dollars ($225), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

V.IT:I# The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
all parties hereto have executed the same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.
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X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and no
other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or oral,
made by either party or by agents of either party, that is not

contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

Nitbigh 5t
c/




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

March 24, 1986

Mr. Michael M. Flanary, Treasurer
McGlennon in '84 Committee
Post Office Box 10
Toano, Virginia, 23168
RE: MUR 2006
McGlennon in '84 Committee
and Michael M. Flanary,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Flanary:

On March 19, 1986, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a)(2)(A) (i), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

enneth A. Grzﬁ%
Associate Genéral Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 2006

McGlennon in '84 Committee
and Michael M. Flanary,
as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 19,
1986, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 2006:

Accept the conciliation agreement
attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed March 14, 1986.
Approve and send the letter attached
to the General Counsel's Report signed
March 14, 1986.
3. Close the file.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald and

McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision; Commissioner

Harris did not cast a vote.

Attest:

3-/9-8b

arjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Mon., 3-17-86,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon., 3-17-86,
Deadline for vote: Wed., 3-17-86,




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

SENSITIVE

A 10 'n";: :
McGlennon in '84 Committee MUh' 25%6 12
and Michael M. Flanary,
as treasurer

In the Matter of

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

A, BACKGROUND

On January 10, 1986, the Commission decided to enter into
pre-probable cause conciliation with the respondents. On January
21, 1986, the Commission mailed the conciliation agreement to the

respondents. 1In a Report signed February 26, 1986, this Office

stated it would proceed to the next stage of the enforcement

process because the respondents made no attempt to contact the
Commission during the 30-day conciliation period.

On March 6, 1986, the Commission received the conciliation
agreement signed by the respondents along with a check for the
full civil penalty. (Attachment 1) This Office recommends that
the Commission accept the conciliation agreement and close the
file.

B. RECOMMENDATIONS
% Accept the attached conciliation agreement.

2. Approve and send the attached letter.




3. Close the file.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

/Ztauﬁ 1Y, (6% By@%

Date Kenneth A. Gr
Associate General Counsel

Attachments

45 Conciliation agreement signed by respondents
208 Letter to respondents
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RETHA DIXON TO: JOAN HARRIS

JOAN HARRIS FROM: RETHA DIXON

CHECK NO. /33 A— (a copy of which is attached) RELATING
McGle aron 1 ‘BYf Comm. a ncl
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/ -7 BUDGET CLEARING ACCOUNT ($§95F3875.16)
/ / CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT ($95-1099.160)

'_7/ / OTHER
SIGNATURE %M’ (1l A L— pate  2-/0-§b
A, P




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Mr. Michael M. Flanary, Treasurer
McGlennon in '84 Committee
Post Office Box 10
Toano, Virginia, 23168
RE: MUR 2006
McGlennon in '84 Committee
and Michael M. Flanary,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Flanary:

On 1986, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a)(2) (A) (i), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files,

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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MEMORANDUM

“TO: RETHA DIXON TO: JOAN HARRIS

FROM: JOAN HARRIS FROM: RETHA DIXON
CHECK NO. /83 A (a copy of which is attached) RELATING

McGlenron 1a ‘8% Comm. a ncl
ToMUR A CCH

AND NAME m/ichae/ m. Flanac, ,+reas .

i
WAS RECEIVED ON _ /Madch ( /[ 786 PLEASE INDICATE THE ACCOUNT INTO

WHICH IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED:

/ L7 BUDGET CLEARING ACCOUNT (#95P3875.16)
/ / CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT (#95-1099.160)
/ / OTHER

SIGNATURE 6’2/(/{6&1'«7 D/Z/%Cd/w&u_ pate 2 /0-§L




MICHAEL FLANARY ACCOUNTING
BOOKKEEPING AND INCOME TAXES
POST OFFICE BOX 10
TOANO, VIRGINIA 23168
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O SENSITIVE

McGlennon in '84 Committee MUR 2006 A RER2T Pd: UZ
and Michael M. Flanary, as
treasurer

In the Matter of

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

At the respondents' request, the Commission determined to
enter into conciliation in this matter prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe. On January 21, 1986, the Commission
mailed the respondents a proposed conciliation agreement. During
the ensuing 30 days, the respondents neither returned the
agreement nor presented a counter-offer nor made any attempt to
contact the Commission. On Feburary 21, 1986, a Commission
attorney telephoned Michael Flanary's business office and left a
message stating that the Commission needed to hear from the
respondents immediately concerning conciliation, or it would be
necessary to proceed to the next phase of enforcement. Mr.
Flanary's secretary said she would tell Mr. Flanary to call the
Commission later that day. Mr. Flanary failed to contact the
Commission that day or any subsequent day.

Accordingly, the Office of the General Counsel will proceed
to the next stage of enforcement in this matter.

Charles N. Steele
General

.j»’é“’bd el o Z{A 4/;;(]
Date 21

Kefineth A. Gross /
Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

January 21, 1986

Michael M. Flanary, Treasurer
McGlennon in '84 Committee
Post Office Box 10

Toano, Virginia 23168

RE: MUR 2006

McGlennon in '84 Committee
and Michael M. Flanary,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Flanary:

On May 16, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe that
you violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2) (A)(i). At your request, the
Commission determined on January 10 ,» 1986, to enter into
negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement
in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. 1In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Robert Raich, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-
8200.

Sincerely,

Charles N.Steele

X/ A 'igév/}/)
Ke . Gross/ '\
Associate Gener Counsel

Enclosure
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 2006
McGlennon in '84 Committee
and Michael M. Flanary, as
treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 10,
1986, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take
the followings actions in MUR 2006:

Enter into conciliation with the McGlennon
in'84 Committeeand Michael M. Flanary, as
treasurer, prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe.

Approve the proposed conciliation agreement
and letter attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed January 3, 1986.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, Josefiak, McDonald

and McGarry voted affirmatively for this decision.

Attest:

Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Tues., 1-7-86,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Wed., 1-8-86,
Deadline for vote: | Pl 1-10-86,

8:58
11:00
11:00
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BEFOR® THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION e '
s SENOITIVE

In the Matter of
McGlennon in '84 Committee MUR 2006 ~~ ' 7 AD:
and Michael M. Flanary, as
treasurer
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
I. BACKGROUND

Respondents were required to file a 12-Day Pre-General

Election Report on October 25, 1984. On October 22, 1984 they

filed an illegible report. After the respondents failed to
respond to two Requests for Additional Information, the
Commission, on May 16, 1985, found reason to believe that the
respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (i). On May 29, 1985
the Commission received a legible copy of the report.

Attachment 1 is a copy of a typical page of the report
originally filed with the Clerk of the House of Representatives.
As Attachment 2 demonstrates, the illegibility was not the result
of post-filing photocopying or microfilming.

By a letter received on December 16, 1985, respondents
requested to settle this matter prior to a f£inding of probable
cause to believe. (Attachment 3.)

II. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY




ITI. GENERAL COUNSEL'S RECOMMENDATIONS

i A Enter into conciliation with the McGlennon in '84
Committee and Michael M. Flanary, as treasurer, prior
to a finding of probable cause to believe.

Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement
and letter.

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

oy / v z)
4 /31/ 7 BY: KL‘?LMCI/\J VY /:_//
Date / Kenneth A. Gross ] k> ‘
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Page of original report
2, Memo to FEC from House of Representatives
Clerk's Office
3. Letter from respondents
4. Proposed conciliation agreement
5. Proposed letter to respondents
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dy OFFICE OF T}, .CLERK
Memorandum . .. Bouse of Representatives

SUBJECT: Report Legibility  DATE: September 19, 1985

FROM: C.T. Anderson W

r

T0: Mr. Rob Raich
OGC
FEC

L -

Per your request, please find two copies of the
12 day pre-General report for the Mcglennon in '84 Committee.
The Quality of the original is of very poor staxidard,
and the copies are very close to the original report.
If you have any questions about this, please give

me a call.
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MICHAEL FLANARY ACCOUNTING 3SDECIE P2: 9B
POST OFFICE BOX 10 o
TOANO, VIRGINIA 23168
804-564-3161

December 11, 19835

Mr. Robert Raich

Federal Election Commission
1325 K. Street NU

Washington,D.C. 20463
Dear Mr. Raich:
Re: ID# CO00177279
MUR 2006
Please be advised that I wish to enter into pre probable cause

conciliation in the above referenced matter concerning The McGlennon in
1984 Committee.

Michael Flanary, Treasurer
McGlennon in 1984 Committee

88 :64 913306¢
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Michael M. Flanary, Treasurer
McGlennon in '84 Committee
Post Office Box 10

Toano, Virginia 23168

RE: MUR 2006

McGlennon in '84 Committee
and Michael M. Flanary,
as treasurer

Dear Mr. Flanary:

On May 16, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe that
you violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A)(i). At your request, the
Commission determined on ,» 198 , to enter into
negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement
in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible. 1If
you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Robert Raich, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-
8200.

Sincerely,

Charles N.Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure




CHAEL FLANARY ACCOUNTING
7884 RICHMOND ROAD
P.O. BOX 332
TOANO. VIRGINIA 23168-0332
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MICHAEL FLANARY ACCOUNTING ISDECIE P2: g
POST OFFICE BOX 10
TOANO, VIRGINIA 23168
804-564-3161

December 11, 1985

Mr. Robert Raich

Federal Election Commission
1325 K. Street NW
Washington,D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Raich:
1D# CO0177279
MUR 2006

Please be advised that I wish to enter into pre probable cause

conciliation in the above referenced matter concerning The McGlennon in
1984 Committee.

Sincerely,

fodt Wb

Michael Flanary, Treasurer
McGlennon in 1984 Committee
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. OFFICE OF THE@AERK
Memorandum - ®.S. Bouse of Representatives

SUBJECT: Report Legibility DATE: September 19, 1985

FROM: C.T. Anderson (}5(?(“

r

TO: Mr. Rob Raich
OGC
FEC

L -

Per your request, please find two copies of the
12 day pre-General report for the Mcglennon in '84 Committee.
The Quality of the original is of very poor standard,
and the copies are very close to the original report.
If you have any questions about this, please give

me a call.
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MCGLENNON IN ’*84 COMMITTEE
POST OFFICE BOX 332
TOANGC, VIRGINIA 23168

May 31, 1985

]

24 QINAF S

~y

Duane A. Brown, Attorney
Federal Election Commission
Washinaton, D. C. 20463

L
°
.

-
S — <3

€

Dear Mr. Broun:

I am writing in response to a letter from John W. McGarry dated May
22, 1985 and referenced in his files as MUR 2006. This letter is to
request that the Federal Election Commission take no action agalnst the
McGlennon in 84 Committee or myself in the above referenced matter. It
is my contention that the McGlennon in 84 Committee did not knowingly
file an illeqible report. it is my recollection that we did in response
to the Commission’s letter of 14 February mail to the Clerk of the House
of Reprecsentatives a copy of the report in question. This report was
sent via regular mail without any receipt or registration. Mr.
MciGlennon has delivered at my request another copy of the report 1n
quecstion to the Federal Election Commission on or about May 28, 1985.
I am enclosing 8 copy of the report with this letter.,

Pleace contact me at your earliest convenience concerning any
additional infarmation which may be of assictance to vou in this
matter.

I certifv that to the best of my knowledge and belief the
information contained 1n this letter is true, complete, and
accurate.

Sincerely,

Michael! Flanary




REPORTS OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
For Authorized Committee

(Summary Page) ’ _2.5
ALIGN AREA] | ] ]Auc.u ARgA]
1. Neme of Committee (in Full) =~ 2. FEC Identification Number

_McGlennon in '84 Committee 109011

Address (Number and Street) 3. I3 this Report an Amendment?

P.0O. Box 332 , [Jves  [xno

City, State and Zio Code | I Check if address is different then previously reported.

Toano, VA 23168

TYPE OF REPORT

Apri! 15 Quarterly Report E Twelfth day report preceding

(Type of Election)

July 15 Quarterly Report electionon NOV., 6, 19844 the State of Yirginia
October 15 Quarterly Report D Thirtieth day report following the Genera! Election on

January 31 Year End Report in the State of

July 31 Mid Year Report (Non-election Year Only) D Terminastion Report

This report contains activity for — D Primary Election E General Election D Special Election D Runoff Election

SUMMARY COLUMN A COLUMN B

5. Covering Period through This Period Calendar Year-to-Date

6. Net Contributions (other than loans)

(a) Total Contributions (other than loans) (From Line 11 (e}) _3_719 7.61 193058.21

(b} Total Contribution Refunds (from Line 20 (d)) 15.00 ) 565.00

(c) Net Contributions {other than ioans) {subtract Line 6 (b) from 6 (a)) . . . 37 1 82 .61 192493.21

Net Operating Expenditures

(a) Total Operating Expenditures (from Line 17) | 58009.02 173115.56

(b) Total Offsets to Operating Expenditures (from Line 14) 9_0_0_._0_0_.__.

(c) _Net Operating Expenditures (Subtract Line 7 (b) from 2 (a)) . 580:09,02 172

8. Cash on Hand at-Close of Reporting Period (from Line 27) 2114&. 73

9. Debts and Obtligations Owed TO The Committee
(1temize all on Schedule C or Schedule D)

10.  Debts and Obligations Owed BY The Committee
{Itemize al! on Schedule C or Schedule D) 1271.76

| certity that | have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge For further information, contact:
and belief it is true, correct and complete, Feders! Election Commission
Tolt Free 800-424.9530

Local 202-523 4068

Mi 1
Tvype or Print hiLarCnle—'lf;e‘rrenEuanarv C‘T'?{W S’W /O—ZZ‘W

Wwithadd Xlorn—, [0-22-8Y Miveled! M

SIGNATURE OF TREASURER J Oaste

NOTE: Submission of faise erroneous or ncomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penaliies of 2 U.S.C. §4379.

All previous versions of FEC FORM 3 and FEC FORM 33 are obsolete and should no longer be used.
FEC FORM 3 (3/80)




SCHEDULE D DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS LINE NUMBER . __

(Use seperete schedules

(Revised 3/80) . Excluding Loans ‘ for ssch numbered line)

Name of Committee {in Full)
Outstanding Amount Psyment Outstending

Bslence Beginning incurred This Bslance ot Close

MUGLEWVON TN BV  SupusrTret This Period This Period Period of This Period

A. Full Neme, Maliing Address snd Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

GCT ¢ SPrRINT

Necounwrs PAYNBeg

Prrs8ugen  pa
Neture of Debt (Purpose):
TEAEPALeNE SERJ.¢
8. Full Name, Mailing Address end Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Nature of Debt (Purpose):

C. Full Name, Mailing Address end Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Nature of Debt (Purpose):

D. Full Name, Msiling Address end Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Nature of Debt (Purpose):

€. Full Name, Masiling Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Nature of Debt (Purpose):

F. Full Name, Msiling Address snd Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Nature of Debt (Purpose):

1) SUBTOTALS This Period This Page {optionsi) . . . .......

2) TOTAL This Period (last pege this line only)

3) TOTAL OUTSTANDING LOANS from Schedule C (last page only)

4) ADD 2) and 3) and carry forwerd to sppropriste line of Summary Pege (last page only)




DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE
of Receipts and Disbursements .
(Page 2, FEC FORM 3)

Neme of Committee (in Full) ' ) Report Covering the Period:

McGlennon in 84 Committee From: 10/1/84 10: 10/17/84
) . COLUMN A COLUMN B
I. RECEIPTS Total This Period Calendar Yeosr-to-Date

. CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans) FROM: ;
(8) Individusls/Persons Other Than Politicsl Committees . 14337.86 89213.22

(Memo Entry Unitemized$ _ 11489 .85 ; .
(b) Potitical Party Committees 263.00 5795.64
{c) Other Politics! Committees . . . 22596.75 98049 . 35 t

(d}) The Candidste i S { g iy
(6} TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS (other than loans (sdd 11(s), 11(b), 11(c) 37197.61 193 058.21

snd 11(d).
. TRANSFERS FROM OTHER AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

. LOANS:
(s) Made or Gueranteed by the Candidate
(b) All Other Loans
{c)

500.00

'900.00
706.08

. OFFSETS TO OPERATING EXPENDITURES {Refunds, Rebates, stc.) . . . .

. OTHER RECEIPTS (Dividends, Interest, etc.)

37197.61 195.164.29

. TOTAL RECEIPTS (add 11 (e}, 12, 13 (c}), 14 and 16)

Il. DISBURSEMENTS

. OPERATING EXPENDITURES 580°09.02 . 115.56

. LOAN REPAYMENTS:
(s) Of Loans Made or Guaranteed by the Candidate
(b) Of All Other Loans
(c)

. REFUNDS OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO:
(s) Individuals/Persons Other Than Political Committees
(b) Political Party Committees
{c) Other Political Committees
(d) TOTAL CONTRIBUTION REFUNDS (add 20 (a), 20 (b), and 20 (c)} . .

565.00

565.00

. OTHER DISBURSEMENTS

. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS (add 17, 18, 19 (c), 20 (d) and 21) $69024.02

fll. CASH SUMMARY

. CASH ON HAND AT BEGINNING OF REPORTING PERIOD 42310.14

. TOTAL RECEIPTS THIS PERIOD (From Line 16) 37197.61

. SUBTOTAL (Add Line 23 and Line 24) 79507.75

. TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS THIS PERIOD (From Line 22) _58024.02

. CASH ON HAND AT CLOSE OF THE REPORTING PERIOD (Subtract Line 26 trom25) §  21483.73




SCHEDULE A .

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

Poge _[ _of _% ior

LINE NUMBER _ riv
{Use seperate schedule(s) for esch

category of the Detsiled
Summary Page)

Any information copied from such Reports or Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for
commercisl purposes, other then using the neme snd eddress of any political committes to solicit contributions from such committes.

Name of Committee (in Full)

Me Qrepuod 12 'S”/

CommiTTLL

A. Full Name, Mailing Address end ZIP Code
NANCY BsrerrAm
Po B /235"
GRAFTN ,JA
&36%5a

Date (month,
day, vesr)

10fs fy+

Name of Employer

Go00d> Mav , SECAR , Hecad

Receipt For: @ Genersl

O Other (specify):

O Primary

Occupetion
RiANceToR

Aggregate Yesrto-Dete-$ A 23

Amount of Esch
Receipt this Period
I’

=

? /vO

B. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
CZG /L 3 Ce Qc ,/
508 Rogsr7s eivs

MewPorT pNeE~d _ J/p R360/

Dete (month,
day, vesr)

Neme of Employver

rofnfwd

Receipt For:
O Other (specify):

O Primary @ Geners!

Occupation
LerTReD

Aggregate Yesr-to-Date—$ 3.2 ¢ ‘&

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

<

P74

C. Full Name, Mailing Address and 2IP Code
Jowd @ Buarere
RO Heety D

NEwPokT NEws A f360/

Deate (month,
dey, yesr)

Name of Employer

/0 /,:,/.’94

Receipt For: O Primary & General

O Other (specify):

Occupation
Re7/RA

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$ 2 9 ¢~ ‘=

Amount of Eech
Receipt This Period

S a0 e
= 2yt

D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
Yom . QokiNS

137 Coolsy Ruk>
WUligmsBuke K 3.5

Date (month,
day, year)

Name of Employer
Coti&C e e WNretrAam

N> mpar’ 1700/ 64

Receipt For: O Primary @ General

O Other (specify):

Occupation
'>‘/’Cfl'$S¢'l's

Aggregate Year-to-Dete—$ 2 ¢~ ‘=

Amount of Esch
Receipt This Period

S oy

E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
Scorr DenNAcpses)
100 W, usrer rar

WitiAmsbuve | Y s RI/ES

Date (month,
deay, yesr)

Neme of Employer

Ccaties f Wil o~

AN money . /"/‘//fr'/

Receipt For: D Primary 0-Genersl|

O Other (specify):

Occupestion
PRoCE550R,

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$ . $ 00 =

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

’

i UhS

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
Cel watvgl m. d>re2d
3 SusSqus MaAdp  Coaer

HAmPrew . (A 23467

Date (month,
day, year)

less l/{f“/

Name of Employer

Receipt For: O Primary 2-Genersl

O Other (specify):

Occupestion
ReriRe >

(7o

Aggregate Year-to-Date-$ S 75°

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
Esrse £maN st
110 v lon ORIVE

Wictiamsgune  Ja R3/5 5"

Date (month,
day, year)

10/3 /5%

Name of Employer
WiteiAmsAuRe /) Samys O17Y

Ceeed?Y Peilbore. & ¢ ANeedS

Receipt For: O Primary B"Genera!

O Other (specify):

Occupstion

Coroprts  CitAdsa el

Aggregate Year-to-Date-$ 2 -/Q =

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

Srp0 F

2"

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

TOTAL This Period (Iast page this line number only)




SCHEDULE A

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

Page Y

o
of __'_ for

LINE NUMBER
(Use separate schedule(s) for sech
category of the Deteiled
Summary Page)

Any information copied from such Reports or Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for
commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any poiiticel committes to solicit contributions from such committes,

Name of Committes (in Fuli)

| Mo Gaganal s ‘&4 Commirrse

A, Full Name, Msiling Address and ZIP Code
D w Msed
121 AAnRp Lane

YoR i yown , Jp 23692

Neme of Employer

Receipt For: O Primary @ General

O Other (specify):

Occupation
RETFIRS D)

Dete (month,
day, year)

/76 /,,..{

Aggregste Yearto-Date—$ 30 0O ‘%

Amount of Each
Receipt this Period

?tQ.\ =

8. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
w- g Tsevin
B~ 277

Ghovessioa Ponr . YA A30b2

Name of Employer

W E.Ricyd RLAL7Y LTD

Receipt For:
O Other (specify):

O Primary B-Genera!

Occupation
ReAL L5737s  pRextl

Dste (month,
day, year)

lofiywcd

Aggregete Year-to-Date—$

Amount of Each

Receipt This Period

$ gy

C. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
Ww.&. BervA
8~ 297

Groucsssor poinT, oo R306a,

Neme of Employer

W-& ., 850N _CLACTS o TD

Receipt For: O Primary O General

O Other (specify):

Occupstion

Rire 235rA7L Bl €1 R

Date (month,
dsy, veer)
10/ .'2/".-1/

IN =i D

Aggregate Year-to-Dete—$ 9 o “S

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
& .3. HisTs e
A% wW0odS RoNd

DEWPorr Aews _Jn 223¢0/

Name of Employer

¢y ef NiwDoRr Az ws

Receipt For: O Primary G-Genersl

O Other (specify):

Occupstion
SHSRRIV

Date (month,
day, year)

1% is 55

Aggregate Year-to-Dete—$ 2 2/) ‘=

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period
{

>joo ™

E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
Rowats  Jswsad
DL IJ L

R3666

Ao CRELANWELC

HAdmproww  J A

Name of Employer

Papcy. CORRS

Receipt For: Q Primary & General

O Other (specity):

Occupeation
YOoium TS ae

Date (month,
day, yeer)

10/03 /& o/

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$ 2 () ‘S

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

P
- .
oy &

F. Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code
b/éw_b P- Kanr
106 B&Nning yoo Counr

ColliRicrTES Uic Lt LB KAN90/

Name of Empioyer

Porcs Coalgls

Receipt For: o Primg'ry G~ Genersl

O Other (specify):

Occupation
VoL anvtise

Date (month,
day, yeer)

Ir/’g v

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$ & 00 <&

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

s

-.'3’.}'.) e

G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Codse
RoSs mpry Kanr
106 BEnpmimirin Ccm

e AP COTTR S Yt L Ja 2290/

Neme of Employer

Receipt For: O Primery @ General

8 Other (specify):

Occupation
Home m by o
1

Date (month,
day, year)

19/5 /5

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$ 7 ..-¢)

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

1
so=

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)




SCHEDULE A

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

__;3_ of e
LINE NUMBER _ /7.
(Use seperate schedule(s) for sech

il for

category of the Detelled
Summaery Pege)

Any information copied from such Reports or Stetements may not be sold or used by sny person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for
commarcial purposes, other than using the name end eddress of any poiitical committes to solicit contributions from such committes.

Name of Committee (in Full)
Me Grganed 40

’S”/ Comm , 775C

A. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
maeicYrn S. JKawarkig wicz

19 GARFiucp e,

MEWPIRT AEAS JA 23602

Date (month,

| Name of Employer
dey, vesr)

MivHd SCHClE ’0/3/?’/

| Maenyrer s
Occupation

Receipt For: O Primery @ Genersl

O Other (specity):

AiBRAcInA

Aggregate Yesr4o-Date—$ 70 0 ‘=

Amount of Esch
Receipt this Period

$/.'/0 %

B. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
Joun kevy

Ao¥ MAToskA C2.

i

WitLipms ek

R348

Date (month,
day, yeer)

Name of Employer

Cotlset o7
AAY madly
Occupation

107847 AN

/iy 7/9.-/

Receipt For: O Primary @ Generel

O Other (specify):

PRLSSSOR

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$ 2 o 3 ‘=

Amount of Esch
Receipt This Period

G bl

C. Full Name, Mailing Address and 2IP Code
C. Rocek mac 8w
503 wésr Mocer RoAD

V iRCuwifA BSReM , Vi1€L 2 1t A3/

Dete {month,
dey, yeer)

Name of Employer

T~ AINES

Occupation

VG

lof/s 4

Receipt For: O Primary @-Genersl
O Other (specify):

PRES j 54T

Aggrogoto.an-to-Dotc—S 300

Amount of Eech
Receipt This Period
4
- .

Aoo =

D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

De. waitrse w. Moccay
POAB~ 1449

TAPLH HANAg K L7 23 5¢o

Date (month,
dey, vear)

10/r0f &

VY PPIT. )

Nasme of Empioyer

S -tmPeolEd
Occupetion

Receipt For: O Primary @ General

O Other (specify):

35 23 .
Crl 500N

Aggregate Yesr-to-Date—=$ 7 R -/ 5

Amount of Eech
Receipt This Period

la2¢. v

E. Full Name, Msiling Address snd ZIP Code
FRASERL NEIMAN
30 Burns L ans

wViLltamsB8agc e , /A 23 /55

Dete (month,
day, year)

Name of Employer

Rerins o 0/1 9w

Occupstion

Receipt For: 2 Geners!

O Other (specify):

O Primary

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$ 2 - ¢ ‘=

Amount of Esch
Receipt This Period

(¢, 23

’-/00 -

F. Full Neme, Meiling Address end ZIP Code
bluceg J. Neresew
Po g -~ 669

G lorcisTiR TOINT JA

Receipt For: O Primary @ Generel

O Other (specify):

23062, | Occupetion

Date {month,
day, year)

Name of Employer

Ceeteces ¢cf waciAm

o 193754

noarRy = Yim,

19/, 2,644
TROFeS s o oS

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$ N3

Amount of Esch
Receipt This Period

Ky .
T 4 e

]o3.>3

G. Full Name, Msiling Address and Z!P Code
S w STisrriA
s NoarH riks- S7CEcr

23664

"o moy ud Ja

Date {month,
day, vear)

Name of Employer

Buehect &Ciner

o
ADnc;mzor PHLK lof 75, d"/

Occupation

Receipt For: & General

O Other (specify):

O Primary

FRES psd T

Aggregste Year-to-Date—$ 3 v ()

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

2 O

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)




SCHEDULE A

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

{Use soparate schedule(s) for esch
category of the Detailed
Summary Pege)

Any Information copied from such Reports or Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for
commercisi purposes, other than using the name snd address of any political committes to solicit contributions from such committee,

Name of Committes (in Full)
o [

AN ~
A. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

AATAVE TRice
SwaAadsia Frem

WALkeR TN YA 2327

ma

re é-
Name of Employer

SWANSSA  FAem

Dete (month,
day, yesr)

0/ 3 /5o

Occupation

Receipt For: O Primary S General

O Other (specify):

£Fpemse

Aggregete Yearto-Date—$ 2 50 ‘%

Amount of Esch
Receipt this Period

? Juo =

B. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

DR, Jonn m. 2EiagRr
B~ 387

Cicnnpestsn  PoinT JA Q30062

Name of Employer

Vimgs

Dete (month,
day, veer)

lof /s o

Occupation

Receipt For: O Primary B-Genera!
Q Other (specity):

N550% Ny AA

Aggregate Yearto-Date—$ A o 57 T

o4

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

Tsp =

C. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
FRANR ENAER
10323 w.okvE UL AFT. ¥ /21
1295

PS08iA  pR200P

Neme of Employer

Date (month,
day, veasr)

10/ 7¢/6%

Receipt For: O Primary @ Genera!

O Other (specify):

Occupation
RETI2ED

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$

800 %

Amount of Esch
Receipt This Period

‘so0 ¥

D. Full Name, Maliling Address end ZIP Code

Name of Employer

Date (month,
dey, yeesr)

Receipt For: O Primary O Generai

O Other (specify):

Occupation

Aggregate Yeasr-to-Dete~$

Amount of Esch
Receipt This Period

E. Full Name, Mailing Address end ZIP Code

Name of Employer

Dete (month,
day, yeer}

Receipt For: O Primary O General

O Other (specify):

Occupetion

Aggregate Year-to-Dete—$

Amount of Esch
Receipt This Period

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Name of Empioyer

Date (month,
day, yeer)

Occupation

Receipt For: O Primary O Genere!

O Other (specify):

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Name of Employer

Date {(month,
day, veer)

Occupation

Receipt For: O Primary O General

O Other (specify):

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

? bso T

*

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)

3
"28‘/.&'.-0 l"




Page .. of _ fo

‘ LINE NUMBER _// 4

(Use separate schedulels) for sech

. ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

SCHEDULE A

cotegory of the Detalled
Summary Page)

Any information copied from such Reports or Statements may not be sold or used by sny person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for
commaercisl purposes, other than using the neme and sddress of any politicel committes to solicit contributions from such committes,

Neme of Committee (in Fuil)

AN 'S'
A. Full Name, Mailing Address end ZIP Code

NEw PoRT NEWS D2ZmoCRAT
Po Bwx jao/
NEWPORT News /P

Comm 77E

le. GrmiTris

A36al

Neme of Employer

Receipt For: O Primery
O Other (specify):

G-Genersl

Occupstion

Dete (month,
day, yeer)

1ofs 3/

Aggregets Yeerto-Date-$ R 53 ©

Amount of Esch
Receipt this Period

°

AL~

B. Fuli Name, Malling Address snd ZIP Code

Neme of Employer

Receipt For: O Primary

O Other (specify):

O Generel

Occupetion

Dste (month,
dsy, yeer)

Aggregste Year-to-Date—$

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

C. Full Name, Mailing Address snd 2IP Cods

Name of Employer

Receipt For: O Primary

O Other (specify):

O Geners!

Occupation

Dete (month,
day, yesr)

Aggregate Yeer-to-Date—$

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Naeme of Employer

Receipt For: O Primary

O Other (specify):

O Genersl

Occupetion

Dste (month,

day, yesr) .

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$

Amount of Esch
Receipt This Period

E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Name of Employer

Receipt For: O Primary

Q Other (specify):

O General

Occupstion

Dete (month,
day, yeesr)

Aggregate Yesr-to-Date—$

Amount of Eech
Receipt This Period

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Name of Employer

Receipt For: O Primary

O Other (specify):

O General

Occupetion

Date (month,
day, vesr)

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Name of Employer

Receipt For:
O Other (specify}:

O Primary

O Genersl

Occupastion

Date (month,
day, yesr)

Aggregate Yesr-to-Dete—$

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)




Page __’_ of for
. LINE NUMBER
{Use seporate schedulels) for each
category of the Deteiled
Summary Page)

SCHEDULE A . ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

Any Information copied from such Reports or Statements may not be sold or used by sny person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for
commaercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any politicsl committee to solicit contributions from such committes,
Name of Committee (in Full)
4 4 ;/ —
MeGrsidon o ‘4 CommiTee
A. Full Name, Msiling Address end ZIP Code Neme of Empioyer Dete (month, Amount of Each
;9 CT WU -Tre day, yeer) Receipt this Period
18 Uniin SO uAlg sef15/84 $a 30,

NEw YRk ;o NEw Yoex /19003 Occupation

Receipt For: O Primary @ Geners! Poe

O Other (specify): Aggregate Year-to-Date—$ 2 35 O .-¢
B. Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code Neme of Employer Date {month, Amount of Each
ANALLE AmPTLED TRAHANS ¢ U0 day, yssr) Receipt This Period
CAPE pacennr - YOLup: ARY funD N e ez

© §700 -

S6€2y wiscnsid NlEwme | AN .
WASH A, 7.0 s G, AvO’6 Occupstion
Receipt For: O Primary 2" Geners! P

O Other (specify): Aggregate Year-to-Date-$/00 O <
C. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Neme of Employer Date (month, Amount of Esch
AMERIEND FLD>IRATIN o~ TEACALAES . day, yesr) Receipt This Period
S N W JErsLY N5, A v ;

ni e g $ el
V2V A0S
WASA -1 |, D.C.

RAo00 ! Occupstion
Receipt For: O Primary 8 General T
O Other (specify): Aggregate Year-to-Date—-$ 2 0 <&
D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Nsme of Employer Date (month, Amount of Esch
POLRICNIS £t DimiCRAT & ALy - Prc day, year) Receipt This Period
JMil Kk STRET ,IJ“) % /o/',/fyz/ ;/Jod o
Pae

CEEANE G, e Koovos” Occupstion
Receipt For: O Primery @ Genersl
0 Other (specify): Aggregate Year-to-Date=$ /o ce ¥
E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Dete (month, Amount of Each
NSEESTOS W 2hkeks - PAce day, yeer) Receipt This Period
; er/eer Avs. AJw. :
o e 2ne gt |0
WASANETCS . B .C. Ao0 S : Occupstion
Receipt For: O Primary B8 Genersl
O Other (specify): Aggregste Yeer-to-Date—$ S ¢ ‘=
F. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer Date (month, Amount of Esch
4 ARLRY (cofserant Ry o TQ3ACCY WerALIRS day, yesr) Receipt This Period
JITERANT A i '

soj3/ | 8 oot T

10901 Cowdgoricar Ariveg Toe
/ECAS NLveN ,ncl RO5 957 -394/ Occupetion
Receipt For: Q Primary S-General

Q Other (specity): Aggregate Year-to-Dete—$ / 00U =
G. Full Name, Msiling Address and ZIP Code Neme of Employer Date (month, Amount of Each

CommiTTEL o~ Poi ITICAL AcTan o~ THL dey, yesr) Receipt This Period
AMEIREAD PoCi AL WIRRERS UNIA , AFL ~L1D

§17 jo%t Sz, W Pae 1/r0/6d Jooo”

WIS ey g . o-C . ﬂoods’ Occupation

Receipt For: O Primary B General J
O Other (specify): Aggregate Year-to-Date—$ 3 oo 0 -

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page {optiona!)

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)




SCHEDULE A

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

'm_-L of

LINE NUMBER

&

(Use seperate schedule(s) for ssch
category of the Detelled
Summary Page)

Any information copied from such Reports or Stetements mey not be sold or used by eny person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for
commercial purposes, other then using the neme end eddress of any politicsl committes to solicit contributions from such committes,

Neme of Committee (in Full)
Me G ag ey

A. Full Name, Malling Address and 2IP Code
DEmockATS For 4t ‘GO ‘s

POoBoy $S297

""454/14\)‘ roN , p.e.

w €4 Commpirres.

Neme of Employer

_PAe

Receipt For: O Primery @-Generel

D Other (specify):

Occupetion

Dete (month,
dey, yesr)

1077 s'/& g

e

Aggregate Year4o-Dete—$ KOO0

Amount of Esch
_sﬂmlpt this Period

v

locvo *

B. Full Name, Mailing Address and 2IP Code
Fund foR p DsmetlPAre mpIuRITH

920 ¢ . ¢rR2eT , e
Q00 A

WASAiNe Tori D .C.

Name of Employer

rAHc

Receipt For: O Primary O-Genersl

O Other (specify):

Occupation

Date (month,
day, vesr)

iy s s7

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$ /2 570 'S

Amount of Esch
Receipt This Period
N uo E

C. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
Morse EmPicises v RESTRQ ANY EMPicVics
INTL. un)

/578 X seasa, . w0
WASAiigrond |, D, C.

Searr s ”)’0
X0006

Neme of Employer

A

Receipt For: Q Primary @-General

O Other (specify):

Occupstion

icsr Wy

Date (month,
dey, veasr)

Aggregate Year-to-Date—-$ 7.°¢) ‘=

Amount of Esch

Receipt This Period
{

Y250

D. Full Name, Msiling Address snd ZIP Code
LEACuL of CcNSI2YAT/~Y JETERS

320 4= sr. ,Aw.

D-C. 209002

W ASH V70

Name of Employer

P Ae

Receipt For: O Primary O-Genersl

O Other (specify):

Occupation

Dete (month,
day, yeer)

/154

o

Aggregate Year-to-Date-$ / 0 ‘=

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

s =
/v —

E. Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code

MAZoRiTY CunCesss COmm rrid
POy 50759

WASH g TN DL 2¢c0?

Neme of Employer

PAac

Receipt For: O Primary @Genersl

O Other (specify):

Occupation

Dete (month,
dey, yesr)

1o/ od/s¥

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$ [0 0O ‘=

Amount of Esch
Receipt This Period
[

s e
ooy -

F. Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code
ANATIoN A NBeRTs0d Ricars Aerier) AEACHL

Idad K5 pN. .

W ANSH e qud D.C. AQo0 3~

Neme of Employer

PAC

Receipt For: O Primary @-Genersl

O Other (specity):

Occupetion \

Dete (month,
day, year)

/0/,4/‘,,/

.

Aggregate Year-to-Dste-$ . 300 ‘=

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

2M; e =

G. Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code
nN-cap
1ol . 14 St Aw.

Sui~g Koo

WANSH kg TN . D-C . 20005

Name of Employer

bﬂb

Receipt For: O Primary O-General

O Other (specify):

Occupstion

Date (month,
day, vesr)

1</12 /5o

Aggregste Year-to-Date—$ / ) ) 570 2

Amount of Esch
Receipt This Period

Y1000 T

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional)

TOTAL This Period {lsst page this line number only)




SCHEDULE A

. ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

Page 3 of =7 __ for
LINE NUMBER _[/¢
{Use sepearate schedule(s) for sach
catogory of the Detelied
Summery Pege)

Any Information copied from such Reports or Statements mey not be sold or used by eny person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for
commercial purposes, other than using the name and eddress of sny politicsl committes to solicit contributions from such committee.

Neme of Committee (in Full)

Me Gegygn)

yre ,f‘/ Commrres

A. Full Name, Malling Address and ZIP Code
PENCE -Pac
/00 MARYEAD) NAVs , N €.

A)ﬁ.sr‘/ld(.rg,d PG K000 &

Name of Empioyer

?/} &

Receipt For: O Primery O-Geners!

O Other (specify):

Occupastion

Amount of Eech
Receipt this Period

=7y

Dete (month,
dey, veer)

101 59/5 o

I Ky D

Aggregete Year<o-Oate—$

B. Full Name, Malling Address and ZIP Code

Pigee-Phe
100 MARycan> pus ,NE.

i ASANC TR , D.C. KRO00R

Name of Employer

oA

Receipt For: O Primary @-General

O Other (specify):

Occupetion

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

Dete (month,
day, yeer)

044y F 00 =

Aggregate Year-to-Dete~8 //5 3 . 55"

C. Full Name, Maliing Address and ZIP Code
Cuige
700 o :1.1;’,\! <

WasoilesanN o.C Q00902

NATImNAL ComMm jrTEL FeR Al LFAFEeTIVE .

Name of Employer

Hc

Receipt For: O Primary B Genera!

O Other (specify):

Occupstion

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

Date (month,
d'yo Y'.r)

¥ luoo ©
To/sf /s i

Aggregate Yeer-to-Date—$

D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

NATox e Ccmm vl FeR AN LF7aeT it CenIC LIS
Hoo ¢ ST®ecT, A .E.

WASH NG ToN

,2.C - A0002

Name of Employer

A e

Raceipt For: O Primary @ Geners!

O Other (specity):

Occupation

Amount of Esch
Receipt This Period

Date (month,
day, yesr)

19/%/ 54

JA - Kin) 3000 *®

Aggregate Year-to-Date~$ § JVO =

E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

dumm;rg,c 0N LCTTIR CAQR/f8s PosITIeAS
tbueﬂru

100 17 dnn0 AVs . W w-

WASdincTen , B.c. 2000y

Name of Employer

=4
“ANe

ﬁecoipt For: O Primery @-Geners|

8 Other (specify):

Occupstion

Amount of Esch
Receipt This Period

Dete (month,
day, year)

10/11)5 o

‘c

“o/yo0 "

Aggregste Year-to-Date—$ 7000

~

F. Full Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code
RESPONS/Big CI1TIZENS POLITIEAL H~EAL wny
JCZJIAQCH PiAace

Rock yipes mMARYLAID

Ro§so

BroTH1t Meon 4 RAILIAY o Arevini eLieky (Bac)

Name of Employer

Prc-

Receipt For: O Primery @-Genersl

8 Other (specify):

Occupstion

Amount of Esch
Receipt This Period

Date (month,
dey, year)

ot
—

’('/'/ "‘/ 'q_l/

{
A e\ Ts)

Aggregste Year-to-Dete—-$ 2 2 70

~<

-

G. Fulli Name, Msiling Address and ZIP Code

'S/}:Qtﬂ Clus Commrreée o ?ol.l'r/cﬂ‘
M eT o)

Re? 8257

CHARcorTss Jues

Ve 2290/

Name of Employer

Dge

Receipt For: O Primery @ General

O Other (specify):

Occupation

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

Date (month,
day, yesr)

Aggregate Year-to-Date-$ 4/, =

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (options!)}

TOTAL This Period (last pege this line number only)




SCHEDULE A .

ITEMIZED RECEIPTS

Page

LINE NUMBER
{Use soparate schedulels) for sach
cetegory of the Deteiled
Summaery Pege)

Any information copied from such Reports or Statements may not be sold or ussd by sny person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for
commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committes to solicit contributions from such committes.

Name of Committes (in Fuli)

me GLeAN o (N "84 Comm.rrse

A. Fuill Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
JBEw - CourL
11Rs - .15 & STRELT N

WASHzTid D €. 2000%

Name of Employer

Receipt For: O Primary @ General
O Other (specify):

Oeeupntl;p," %

Date (month,
day, yeesr)
1e/0/ ko

Aggregate Yesrto-Date—$ A 5 ¢C

K

-

Amount of Each
Receipt this Period
Qo000 "%

B. Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Name of Employer

Receipt For: O Primary O General
O Other (specity):

Occupation

Oate (month,
day, yesr)

Aggregate Yesr-to-Date—$

Amount of Esch
Receipt This Period

C. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Name of Employer

Receipt For: O Primary O Genersl
O Other (specify):

Occupstion

Date (month,
day, yesr)

Aggregate Yesr-to-Date—$

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

D. Fuli Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code

Name of Employer

Receipt For: O Primery O Genersl|
O Other (specify):

Occupstion

Date (month,
day, veasr)

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Name of Employer

Receipt For: O Primary O Genersl
O Other (specify):

Occupation

Date (month,
day, year)

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Name of Employer

Receipt For: O Primary O Genersl!
O Other (specify):

Occupation

Date (month,
day, yesr}

Aggregste Year-to-Date—$

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Neme of Employer

Receipt For: O Primary O Genersl

O Other (specify):

Occupstion

Date (month,
day, yeasr)

Aggregate Year-to-Date—$

Amount of Each
Receipt This Period

SUBTOTAL of Receipts This Page (optional}

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)




rege _¢C_ o1 _7_ Tor
LINE NUMBER P
SCHEDULE B . ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS . (Use sepirat schadules] for each
category o il
Pl

Any informetion copied from such Reports and Ststements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for
commercial purposes, other then using the name and address of any political committes to solicit contributions from such committee.

Name of Committee (in Full)

MeCagycd I ‘g4 comm,7TTS L

A. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
REALTY WORLD 1A THE mpcd day, year) Disbursement This Period
COLISEUum mace dEFiey REVE 1241/ ¥ Aipzare
Disbursement for: O Primery

Hamdion /P 23448 O Other (specify):
B. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
CoLevine WittinmsBate Founda7res) day, year) Disbursement This Period
HoA Dike ¢/ Croucesrcr sTmeg r OFFicE REAT 1o/i te¥ e
Disbursement for: OPrimary @ General

WItliN»s8uie VA 23/857 O Other (specify):
C. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Dishursement Date (month, Amount of Each
THemas Swirrrie : day, yeer) Disbursement This Period
THE CAnsAd CRCuP mLd. A 1% 8% ¥ foed ¥

1600 Locus7 s&, Disbursement for: O Primary e 5000

Phrc pD2efHin _ PA, /9/03 O Other (specity): /3 /v /9,000
D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Esch
Tom Kivg ! day, vesr) Di?uuemem This Period
los% w. WDAKLFIED Se. Codliuazipe  fias /154 1651 F
Disbursement for: OPrimary @General
ARLincTgnN | J A 22207 O Other (specify):
E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Pumpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Esch

Housron) PR3 ive CO. day, vear) Disbursement This Period
r

GO wW. MerRCulY Bivd. PRINT 1 refr [« ¥ 2 AL
Disbursement for: OPrimary @General

Hama;on Palals 23449 O Other (specity):

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month,
~INDA Ba ¢ RLIMB,RSE M8 VT ot day, year) D‘)sbunemom This Period

104 CASTLE FAVE- CEFl SubrCgS o fis e o ke
Disbursement for: OPrimary @General

WiliAmsbiute  JA 23 /&/ O Other (specify):

G. Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month,

Posr mastso o Witlinmibucc day. year) | Disbursement This Period
TFCoTNCE & MAleide lejrpw 7 A =

Disbursement for: OPrimary @B General

Witliamsante 1) A 23/ 8y O Other (specify):
H. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
BulRrad TYPEANRIICL Lyeranie day, year) Disbursement This Period

7
4 S Pars $ 10 ) & 2 w3 K0
4 JeFfehson AvE 9FF e s <0
79‘ & Disbursement for: OPrimary B8General ‘il s o 15 9

N3 PoRT NG WS A 23¢C05 O Other (specify): oY gy e RI
1. Full Name, Mailing Address and Z1P Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Eech
TEX Aeo e day, year) Disbursement This Period
B Cldids 1

Amount of Each

Amount of Each

oyt /5 Y00 T

Po OO TRAVie = G Asahint ofs Ji Y
60’( .Q(J Disbursement for: OPrimary &Genersl

BeceniRE  T<xps ., 7240/ =200> | O Gther specity):
SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional) g_g 7O 6/ /O.

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)




SCHEDULE B

. ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS .

Page _ A O or

LINE NUMBER __/ )

{Use separate schedulel(s) for sach
category of the Deteiled

Summary Page)

Any information copied from such Reports end Statements mey not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for
commercisl purposes, other than using the neme end address of any political committes to solicit contributions from such committes.

Neme of Committes (in Fuli)

McGatidod 19 '5"/ Comm 17TLE

A. Full Name, Meiling Address end ZIP Code
C‘P Teespltone Co,

6e9 £ cRAct St.
Ricdmand ,J 4 L3R 19

Purpose of Disbursement

Tkl 2-/eVE L ¥ PN

Disbursement for: OPrimery BGenersi
O Other (specify):

Dete (month,
day, year)

)64

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period
Is2.8%

B. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
GCARY BLAN)
]G9¢ mertimre TAAIL %9

WLl imspuRe VA ﬂ?/ﬁ{j/

Purpose of Disbursement

OFFICL SeuPpPirts$s

Disbursement for: OPrimery @Geners!
O Other (specify):

Deate (month,
dey, yesr)

4 Vi
LY o

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

o0 . 21

18 5. ¥

C. Full Neme, Mailing Address end ZIP Code
MHultH wprsrs
(19/-9 Mmierimpe TRA I

Wikl MmsGupey SO 23 /'55'/

Purpose of Disbursement

TRAVEL [ énsSosimi

Disbursement for: OPrimary OGenersl
O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, year)
lef3) &4

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period
P ys vy

D. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
DEmotrATIC PARTY off UREANF
201 E. FRANKLIN ST4

Surry o/

Ricndmendd o Q32719

Purpose of Disbursement

Disbursement for: OPrimery @Genersl
O Other (specify):

YOTEL RECISTRATAN LISTS

Date (month,
day, vesr)
1C// 5o

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period
f o2 Y

€. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Cods
EAc- Sy Pr,ArE2s
2006 Chuvlnuk Mwe

Naw pork Nawrs, Voo 236e6

Purpose of Disbursement

CFEFICL Snlpergs

Disbursement for: DOPrimary &@General
O Other (specity):

Date (month,
day, year)

loft )54/

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period
_R9y %

F. Fuli Name, Mailing Address eand ZIP Code
Paac 31.4,,«1 sS 59: rEm s
194¢ &E.Prm8acet Ave

Hrmoren, J A A36L3

Purpose of Disbursement

OFFice Secmpperss

Disbursement for: OPrimary ®General
Q Other (specify):

Date (month,

day, vear)
rc) 5/ 64

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

RN

G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
PosTmASTER OF NEwWORT AVEWS

NVEw?PoRT NEws | /A 13¢e 2

Purpose of Disbursement

TosTNCE &« AL Iim

Disbursement for: OPrimary @Genersl
O Other {specify):

Date (month,
day, year)
vy )
9IS .

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period
) =

Aoo =

H. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
TEMETTE FPeTROAIA
102 NELS W House +ANE

HAmpron , /A 3649

Purpose of Disbursement

TRAVEC EXOZNSES

Disbursement for: O Primary BGeneral
O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, vear)
‘eli) 5d
8 dd

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period
57381
RY.75

I. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZiP Code

Joscpd CRRRETT
P0 By G403

dampzon, J 1 A37243

Purpose of Disbursement
REIMBunse me T roR

Liune oy EfPrNss

Disbursement for: OPrimary B Genersl

O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, vear)

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

$ (70%

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional)

206%.¢3

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)




SCHEDULE B

. ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS .

Page 3 __ of for

LINE NUMBER
(Use separate schadule(s) for esch

cstegory of the Deteiled

Summaery Page)

Any information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for
commercisl purposes, other than using the neme and address of any political committes to solicit contributions from such committes.

Nems of Committee {in Full)

Mo lrcadond  sn ‘&

Cornrm,r7TEL

A. Full Name, Malling Address and 2IP Code
Verco
PoBoy . 26543

2(6'{:;1(”05 vn 23250 - 000 |

Purpose of Disbursement

QAlinTY EVAZASES

Disbursement for: OPrimery @General
O Other (specify):

Date {(month,

day, yeer)
7047y /&

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period
$ 24s a1y

B. Full Neme, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
Josn ﬁ/ﬂ(&/;.)c- TN INe .

10 GAMBcn. S7.

NiwPoRT mswds, vt A3c¢oy

Purpose of Disbursement

PRuATrr) - OF Freg SnPoalld

Disbursement for: DPrimary & General
O Other (specify):

Date (month,

dey, veer)
ORI

Amount of Each
Dis?ummem This Period
+ 8§20, V¢

C. Full Neme, Malling Address and ZIP Code
NITA W i€/NSoN

11322 344 Sg.

NEWP02T Ngws , JA _ A3607

Purpose of Disbursement

CounNSeicriNg FEEY

Disbursement for: OPrimary @ Genersl
O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, veasr)
Isfoes st
1201 )4

Amount of Each
Di‘sbunoment This Period
$ jo0
s

D. Full Name, Masiling Address and ZIP Code
JINTERANAT/IN AL  PRNTING Lo

H2s CounT? STRELT
i’o R3S nun 7 Jb 2 3 70 ')/

Purpose of Disbursement

OEFicL Gukpegy = PRoIik

Disbursement for: OPrimary © General
O Other (specify):

Dste (month,
day, vear)
197147/ e

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period
v 5] e

€. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
SoURAY BANK TAY Tilos.T AecT.

NS (VA 2321

Purpose of Disbursement
Fien & fediRde

74r:s

W oaTifelel D4

Disbursement for: OPrimary BGeneral
O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, vear)
10745 F4¥

/“'l ‘v ‘;./ 4

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period
> Ley T

fi=i5<83 Y

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
ViRt P D2PT. oF TAYSTr»)

Ricknomd , J A

Purpose of Disbursement

Sihrg e rHileRdirdes THYES

Disbursement for: OPrimary @General
O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, vear)

I'ﬂ/l')/ﬁ/

Amount of Esch
Dishursement This Period

3 .
22,5 Y

G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
VIRL N EmPiLoY¥ms DT Comm S ond

By 1355
Renmono 41.//4 R3k2/

Purpose of Disbursement

Sifrs wagmpicimsdi 15nk

Disbursement for: OPrimsry BGeneral
O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, year)

10f0y f 5o

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

.

> .
5R 62

H. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
FAnk CAREY
S5 Emekaed ST

MLId FoRd mpss.

0158

Purpose of Disbursement

ComSedrint FEis

Disbursement for: O Primary @General
O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, vear)

1) e

1Y, 5'/?',’

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period
)Ry T
1300 =

1. Fuli Name, Mailing Address snd ZIP Code

FTEANsTTC Fi7ncain
’02 NELCS,Y l/au_sz A NA S

Hameion , J A 2366y

Purpose of Disbursement

oNSucTIve FEES

Disbursement for: OPrimary OGenersl
O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, vear)

Amount of Each

Disbursement This Period

U .
Y F

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional)

5'/02.‘7{

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)




SCHEDULE B

‘ ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS

o/
Page _“7__ of for

LINE NUMBER __/
{Use separate scheduie(s) for each

category of the Detslled

Summary Page)

Any Information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be soid or used by any person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for
commercial purposes, other than using the name and address of any political committee to solicit contributions from such committea.

Name of Committee (in Full)

Mo G ksn Aop)

2 '3‘/ Comm iTTEL

A. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

JossPd GNARLTT
PoB3x G403

HAmPion, Ja 23 743

Purpose of Disbursement
CONSurTNG FEES

Disbursement for: O Primery
O Other (specify):

Date {month,
day, yesr)

10/, / & 4{

12 isyro

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

Ld

oo =
Cov >

B. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
GARY Bupnd
/9/"‘] MELARIMpe TPAIC

NiliAamsgure . A 23,85

Purpose of Disbursement

NET PAYRCL&

Disbursement for: O Primary
O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, year)
1w
res: sy

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period
ARY A&
284 43

C. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
LINdA BRANLEL
los crs7rb i~nos

WIl1NmsBure yp  23/8S

Purpose of Disbursement

NeT  PoYReit

Disbursement for: O Primary
O Other (specify):

Date (month,
day, vear)

V4

/‘y/ )/‘ «f

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

AR4 432
ART 3

D. Full Name, Maliing Address and ZIP Code
Ro8ser BRptL
104 CASTLE LANE

WiLinasguLe VP ny,6e”

Purpose of Disbursement

AN 'Pﬂi’ﬂa.'.L

Disbursement for: O Primary
O Other (specify):

@ General

Deate (month,
day, yesr)
AVYNE Xid
ris5/ 6o

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period
Jc0 od

Juo . eo

E. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
ANul( BREWER
70 By /742

W itinmsgaRe JA 22/

Purpose of Disbursement

NET POYRoLL

Disbursement for: O Primary
O Other (specify):

©General

Date (month,’

day, vesr)
1)1, &¥
s/

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period
Ao bt
276 57

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
HacH w AT8LS
]91-9 miRA AL TRAIC

WitLipmsgdane VA a3/8s”

Purpose of Disbursement

ANET TAYRecEL

Disbursement for: OPrimary
O Other (specify):

B General

Date {month,
day, year)

vy

ARV 44

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period
f R o
Jo 2 =57

G. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
YyonNE GCAREErT
P-o. Bor QYo

H'NMITOA , VUK 376D

Purpose of Disbursement

NET  PHYRooL

Disbursement for: OPrimary
O Other {specify):

& Geners!

Date (month,
day, year)

/&'/'/’I 3‘/

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

(G35

H. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

WATIN AL Commirree Fok A» EFFECTHE
Conckgss

Yoo ¢ sTrier N,

WASH eI  D-C. 200072

Purpose of Disbursement

YTAPF
[N = KiND o=,

Disbursement for: O Primary
O Other (specify):

@General

Date {month,
day, vear)

vofo /54

Amount of Each
Disbursement This Period

3'000 «~

1. Fuli Nama, Mailing Address and ZIP Code
DL WALTER mactoy
PO By idoy

TAPPAHaNOe U4 225¢o

Purpose of Disbursement

wwLHeA)

/N =~/KVD

CONTRTE AP ed,

Disbursement for: OPrimary
O Other (specify):

@General

Date (month,
day, veasr)

Amount of Esch
Disbursement This Period

22¢-4%

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional)

6754. 77

TOTAL This Period (last page this line number only)




POOO_L of g for

LINE NUMBER __ 77

SCHEDULE B ITEMIZED DISBURSEMENTS (Use seperate schedule(s) for each
Ty ; 0 cetegory of the Detslled
Summary Page)

Any Information copied from such Reports and Statements may not be sold or used by sny person for the purpose of soliciting contributions or for
commercial purposes, othar then using the name end eddress of sny politicel committees to sollcit contributions from such committee,

Neme of Committee (in Full)

mceeanod TN 8Y  Commrirew

A. Full Neme, Malling Address end ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Esch
YHomAs SWECIT2EL dey, yeer) Disbursement This Period
T4% ¢AmPAIcN GROBP Mens A 1o/n )& /9000 =
1600 Aocusy STRECT Disbursement for: OPrimary ®Genersl
PoresdsscbAin ___ PA. 15723 O Other (specify):

8. Full Name, Malling Address end ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Dete (month, Amount of Esch
dey, yeer) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: OPrimery O General
O Other (specify): ’

C. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each

day, vear) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General
O Other (specify):

. Full Neme, Meiling Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each

day, year) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General
O Other (specify):

E. Full Name, Mailing Address end ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each

day, vesr) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: OPrimary OGeneral
O Other (specify):

Full Name, Malling Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
day, vear) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General
O Other (specify):

. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
day, vesr) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General
O Other (specify):

. Full Name, Mailing. Address and ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date (month, Amount of Each
day, veer) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General
O Other (specify):

Full Neme, Mailing Address end ZIP Code Purpose of Disbursement Date {month, Amount of Esch
day, year) Disbursement This Period

Disbursement for: OPrimary O General
O Other (specify):

SUBTOTAL of Disbursements This Page (optional) / 9 000.50

TOTAL This Perlod (last pege this line number only) 566'2 s . 6/




* SCHEDULE C . ' Page |_ ot _{_1or
o LINE NUMBER _/.¢ «
(Revised 3/80) ’ LOANS (Use separate schedules

for each numbered line)

Name of Committee (in Full)

——m&_ﬂmaod ) ‘g CommiTTEE

A Full Namy, Malling Address and ZIP Code of Loan Source ’ Originsl Amount Cumulative Payment | Balance Outstending st
Josa . MeGrewod of Loen To Date Close of This Period
607 GRoye AVE.
WicLINMmsBuke , /P az2/8y ‘

Election: BPrimary DGenersl O Other (specify): - Svo = {5'00 el

Terms:  Dete Incurred _!ZLZL&L Date Due Interest Rate ______ %lapr) Secured

List All E if I
ndorsers or Gusrantors (if any) to ltem A AR T e s e L bt i ¥

1. Full Name, Msiling Address and ZIP Code Name of Emplover
NO E~DORSCRS

Mo ééﬂl,’ﬂ'raﬂ‘

Occupestion

Amount Guaranteed Outstanding:|
S
2. Full Name, Msiling Address and ZIP Code Name of Emplover

Occupation

Amount Guaranteed Outstanding:|. :
: s
3. Full Name, Meiling Address and 2iP Code Name of Employer

Occupation

Amount Guaranteed Outstanding:
$

B. Full Nome, Mailing Address and Z2IP Code of Loan Source Original Amount Cumulative Payment | Balance Outstanding at
of Loan To Date Close of This Period

Election: OPrimary O General OOther (specify):

Terms: Date Incurred — Date Due interest Rate _________ %(apr) Secured

List All Endorsers or Guarantors (if any) to Item B

1. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZiP Code Name of Employer

Occupation

Amount Guaranteed Outstanding:
S
2. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer

Occupation

Amount Guaranteed Outstanding:|
s
3. Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Name of Employer

Occupation

_;\moum Guaranteed Outstanding:

SUBTOTALS This Period This Page (optional) L

A

TOTALS This Period (Iast page in this line only) )L

Carry outstanding balance only to LlNE 3, Scho-dulo D, for this line. H no Scheduln D, canty 1orwmd to appropriate lina ol Summary.




Page of _~ for
- SCHEDULE D DEBTS AND OBLIGATIONS . RINE NYMAERIELIS

(Revised 3/80) Excluding Loans 5.‘,’,"..2'.5’ 7.'..'.'..'.,1‘,21:2!3

Name of Committes (in Full)
| ” Y ‘ Ovutstanding Amount Payment Outstanding

: Balance Beginning Incurred This Balance st Close

MmMe ‘.:‘S#ﬁ’ oW s &Y CommirTEL Thisetied This Poriod il e s

A. Full Neme, Meiling Address end Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor
THomas m. SWEITZER

THE CAmppics crour
/6006 Locusr s7R52T

Parepoccbin , PA. 15703

'Nmm of Debt (Purpose): -

Mmén.a
8. Full Name, Mailing Address end Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

THomps . KiNC
1056 N. WAKEFELD ST.

ARLincTar, (/8 22207
Nasture of Debt (Purpose):

CENELAC o) SurTiNG
C. Full Name, Msiling Address snd Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Joun MeCagmaos)
bo? Crove Avg.

WietiAmsbopRe YA 23/6<
Nature of Debt (Purposs):

e
1Ayse EvPsass >
D. Full Name, Msiling Address end Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Joun Meblgypen
Lo Grove Aus.

Wit ihmspone (2355
Nature of Debt (Purpose):

CompPuTEr SeRYICES
E. Full Neme, Mailing Address end Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

INTERAAL REVENue SERJV«cL

mEmPHrs , TEAA,
3750/

Nature of Debt (Purpose):

ﬁ&ggg A uANEMPCY mENT

F. Full Nema, Mailing Address and Zip_Code of Debtor or Creditor
SoURAN BANK TAY 2¢pos T ACCouunNT

NoORCE , /n

A3 729

Nature of Debt (Purpose):

WITHAEL D

1) SUBTOTALS This Psriod This Page (optionsl)

2) TOTAL This Period (last page this line only)

3) TOTAL OUTSTANDING LOANS from Schedule C (last pege only)

4) ADD 2) end 3) end carry forwerd to appropriate line of Summary Page (iast page only)




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGCTON, D C 20463

May 22, 1985

Michael M. Flanary, Treasurer
McGlennon in '84 Committee
P.O. Box 332

Toano, Virginia 23168

RE: MUR 2006
McGlennon in '84 Committee
Michael Flanary, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Flanary:

On May 16 . 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the McGlennon in
'84 Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434 (a) (2)(A) (i), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's
factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter. Statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(4).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Michael M, Flanary, Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (aA),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Duane A.
Brown, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4000.

Jdhn Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: John J. McGlennon
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GENE%L COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO. 2006

RESPONDENTS McGlennon in '84 Committee
Michael M. Flanary, as treasurer

GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was generated as a result of a referral by the
Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") of the McGlennon in '84
Committee ("the Committee") for failure to file a legible 1984 12
Day Pre-General Report.

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

A prior notice was mailed by the Commission on October 1,
1984, informing the Committee that the 12 Day Pre-General Report
was due on October 25, 1984. The notice informed the Committee
that illegible reports which cannot be clearly reproduced would
not be accepted and that committees filing such documents would
be required to refile. The Committee filed, certified
October 22, 1984, an illegible 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report of
Receipts and Disbursements.

A Request for Additional Information ("RFAI") was sent to
the Committee by RAD on January 22, 1985. The notice indicated
that the 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report was illegible and did not
satisfy the reporting requirements of the Act. In addition, the
notice requested that the Committee submit a legible copy.

No response was received and therefore, a second notice was

sent on February 14, 1985.
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Due to the Committee's failure to respond to the second
letter, a RAD analyst telephoned the candidate, Mr. John
McGlennon, on March 20, 1985. Mr. McGlennon indicated that he
had not seen the letters from the Commission, but would attempt
to contact his treasurer, Michael Flanary, and have him submit
another copy of the 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report. The
analyst's own efforts to contact Mr. Flanary resulted in his
having to leave a recorded message on an answering machine. To
date, Mr. Flanary has not returned the calls.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (1) requires each principal campaign

committee of a candidate for Congress, in any year when there is

a reqularly scheduled election for which the candidate is seeking

election, to file a pre-election report by the 12th day before
the election. Reports which are illegible are not accepted as
filed. See Attachment I p.4.

The Committee's pre-election report was due on October 25,
1984. On October 22, 1984 the Committee attempted to file an
illegible report. Since that time the Committee has not filed a
legible pre-election report. Consequently, its pre-election
report is still outstanding.

Accordingly, the Office of General Counsel recommends that
the Commission open a MUR and f£ind reason to believe the
McGlennon in '84 Committee and Michael Flanary, as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (2) (A) (i).




STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR

NAME OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS :

TELEPHONE:

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Signature

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
RAD Referral 85NF-85

McGlennon in '84 Committee
Michael M. Flanary, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 16,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-85:

Open a MUR.

Find reason to believe the McGlennon

in '84 Committee and Michael Flanary,

as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a)
(2) (A) (1) .

Approve the letter and factual and

legal analysis attached to the

First General Counsel's Report
signed May 13, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.
Attest:

i-)7-85 i

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 5= =8B PR3 8
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 5-14-85, 11:00




® SENSTTIVE®

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

o~

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT ‘" |3 | ' 7|

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL BY , RAD Referral No. B85NF-85
OGC TO THE COMMISSION 52/328’5— Il 'Yo STAFF MEMBER R
Duane A. Brown

SOURCE OF REFERRAL: I NTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: McGlennon in '84 Committee
Michael M. Flanary, as Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (2)(A) (1)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: Respondents'

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was generated as a result of a referral by the
Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") of the McGlennon in '84
Committee ("the Committee") for failure to file a legible 1984 12
Day Pre-General Report (Attachment).

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

A prior notice was mailed by the Commission on October 1,
1984, informing the Committee that the 12 Day Pre-General Report
was due on October 25, 1984. The notice informed the Committee
that illegible reports which cannot be clearly reproduced would
not be accepted and that committees filing such documents would
be required to refile. The Committee filed, certified
October 22, 1984, an illegible 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report of

Receipts and Disbursements.
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A Request for Additional Information ("RFAI") was sent to
the Committee by RAD on January 22, 1985. The notice indicated

that the 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report was illegible and d4id not

satisfy the reporting requirements of the Act. 1In addition, the

notice requested that the Committee submit a legible copy.

No response was received and therefore, a second notice was
sent on February 14, 1985,

Due to the Committee's failure to respond to the second
letter, a RAD analyst telephoned the candidate, Mr. John
McGlennon, on March 20, 1985. Mr. McGlennon indicated that he
had not seen the letters from the Commission, but would attempt
to contact his treasurer, Michael Flanary, and have him submit
another copy of the 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report. The
analyst's own efforts to contact Mr. Flanary resulted in his
having to leave a recorded message on an answering machine. To
date, Mr. Flanary has not returned the calls.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(2)(A) (1) requires each principal campaign
committee of a candidate for Congress, in any year when there is a
regularly scheduled election for which the candidate is seeking
election, to file a pre-election report by the 12th day before the
election. Reports which are illegible are not accepted as filed.
See Attachment I p.4.

The Committee's pre-election report was due on October 25,
1984. On October 22, 1984 the Committee attempted to file an

illegible report. Since that time the Committee has not filed a
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legible pre-election report. Consequently, its pre-election,
report is still outstanding.

Accordingly, the Office of General Counsel recommends that
the Commission open a MUR and find reason to believe the
McGlennon in '84 Committee and Michael Flanary, as treasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2) (A) (i).

RECOMMENDATIONS

Open a MUR.

Find reason to believe the McGlennon in '84 Committee and
Michael Flanary, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §
434 (a) (2) (A) (i) .

Approve attached letter and factual and legal analysis.

Charles N. Steele
General Co

4(15{

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
I. Referral
II. Letter to Michael Flanary
III. Factual and Legal Analysis




I.

ﬁmCH MENT T ® 85NF-85

REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL
TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: Aprﬂ 1, 1985

ANALYST: Gregory Swanson

COMMITTEE: McGlennon in '84 Committee
(C00177279)
Michael M. Flanary, Treasurer
?2.0. Box 332
Toano, VA 23168

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §§434(a) (2) (A) (i) and 434 (b)
11 CFR 104.5(a)y (1) (1)

BACKGROUND:
Failure to File a Legible Reguired Report

Prior notice was sent on October 1, 1984, informing the
Committee that the 12 Day Pre-General Report was due on
Octcber 25, 1984 (Attachment 2). The notice informed the
Committee that illegible reports which can not be clearly
reproduced would not be accepted and that committees filing
such documents would be required to refile. The HMcGlennon
in '84 Committee (the "Committee") filed, certified October
22, 1984, an 1illegible 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report of
Receipts and Disbursements (Attachment 3).

A Reguest for Additional Information ("RFAI") was sent
to the Committee on January 22, 1985. The notice indicated
that the 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report was 1illegible and
did not satisfy the reporting requirements of the Act
(Attachment 4). In addition, the notice regquested the
Committee to submit a legible copy.

No response was received and therefore, a Second Notice
was sent on February 14, 1985 (Attachment 5).

Due to the Committee's failure to respond to the second
letter, the Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") analyst
telephoned the candidate, Mr. John McGlennon, on March 20,
1985 (Attachment 6). Mr. McGlennon indicated that he hadn't
seen the letters from the Commission, but would be glad to
contact his treasurer, Mr. Michael Flanary, and have him
submit another copy of the 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report.




MCGLENNON IN '84QOMMITTEE

REPORTS ANALYSIS OGC REFERRAL
PAGE 2

Iv.

The RAD analyst told Mr. McGlennon that he would contact Mr.
Flanary. The analyst telephoned Mr, Flanary and left a
message on his answering machine requesting him to contact
the Commission (Attachment 6). To date, the treasurer has
not returned the call.

OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None
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INDEX OF SUFPONTING DOCUMENTS

DATE CZIMANYGD

CANDLDIATL

CANDIDATE/LOMDITTEE/UODCUNMENT KLLELITYS

PRINAKTY GENUKAL

BICEDRSEMENTY
PRLIMATRY LEHLKRAL

$ ur
CUVERAGLE DATES FALES
IYFE OF FILEK

MICKOFEILM

OFFICE SUULHT/ PAKRTY LUOCATION

MCGLENNON, JUHN J HOUSE 01 NEMUOCKATIC PAKTY VIKGINIA 1984 ELECTION D¢ H2VAO1041
1. STATEMENT OF CANDIDATE
log4 STATEMENT OF CANDIDATE
2. CANDtLATE KEPORTS OF KECEIPTS & EXPENDITURES
3. PRINCIFAL CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE
MCGLENNUN IN 84 COMMITTEE 104 (00177279 HOUSE
1984 STATEMENT OF OKGANIZATION 1SFEER4
48 HUOUR CONTRIEUTION NOTICE 19U TB4
48 HOUR CONTRIKUTION NOTICE 190CTB4
48 HOUR CONTRIKRUTION NOTICE 240CT84
48 HOUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE 250CT84
48 HUUR CONTRIBUTION NOTICE 200CTOA4
43 HOUR CONTKIBUTION NOTICE 311CTHA
48 HOUR CONTKIRUTION NOTICE 310CTHA4
48 HOUR CONTKIRUTION NOUTICE 2NOVB4
48 HUUR CONTRIEKUTIUN NOTICE SNOVB4
AFPRIL QUARTEKLY 1JANB4 -31MAKBA
PKE-PRIMARY 1ArKH4 -2.2AFKBA4

1SFEMBA4 BAHSE/255/70464

B84HSE/ 25570463
84NSE/;‘.74/.
JaHSE/ 274/ N8
PANSE/276/46'

BAHSE/276/310.
B84HSE/27:/4603
H4HSE/277/0894
84HSE/ 27770895
84AHSE/277/1281
UBAHSE/277/2437
B4AHSE/ 25874815
BAHSE/260/0191

27,804
7.803

14,08Y
14,602

0 o o o o Gt ot Pk Pt Bt B

JULY QUARTERLY

49,400

1°’ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL NOTICE

(CTURER QUARTERLY
PRKE-GENERAL

REQUEST EOR ADPDITIONAL INFORMATION
KEQUEST FOR ADULITIONAL INFORMATION 2NIt

P05 ([ -GENERAL
YEAKR-END
'
T0TAL

4. AUTHURIZED COMMITTIEES

MCGLENNUN FUK CONGRESS COMMITTEE

1983 MIL-YEAR REFOKRT

YEAK-END

1984 MIDI-YEAR REPOKT

YEAK-END

¢
'

85,167

AB. THANSFEKRS IN FROM JOINT FUNDRAISING COMMITTEES

72,799
37,197

96 ,2R6

4,505

170,847

2,046
1,976
ann

9

26,929

2U2APKUS -30JUNU4
22AFPk84 -30JUNBA
1JurLs4 -30SErB4
10CTU4A -170CTH4
10CT84 -170CT0A
1uCT84 -170CTBA4
76,647 18LULTB4 -20NOVB4
1,810 27N0OVU4 -31ULECB4

60,03y
50,04

196,516

¢ CO01597064
7,584 1JANB3 -30JUNB3I
2.,68% 1JULB3 -31DECB3
957 1JANB4 -30JUNB4
%01 1JuLB4 -311ECBA4

A11 the above reports have been reviewed e(cept the 1984 12 Day Pre-General, 30 Day Post-General,

and Year End Reports for the McGlennon in

84 Committee.

Cash on hand as of December 31, 1984 - $ 3,878.24

Debts owed to the Committee

Debts owed by the Committee

-3 0.00
- $12,351.12

HOUSE

B4HSE/2H5/0266
B4FEC/348/70150
B4HSE/ 26974117
84HSE/274/74273
85FEC/361/0903
85FEC/36b/70781
B4HSL/2V0/5148
85HSE/284/3739

TOTAL FAGES
83HSE/248/20°
B4HSE/ 253718
B84HSE/ 26371759
B8YHSE/:B4/3510

TUTAL FAGES

AUTH TOT PAGES




Attachment 2

. . (Page 1 of 2)

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. D C 20463

oL | . : - October 1, 1984

GENERAL ELECTION FILING NOTICE
FOR AUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

WHO MUST FILE
The principal campaign committee of candidates* who are seeking
election in the 1984 general elections must file the pre-election

report due October 25, 1984, and the post-election report due
December 6, 1984.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

The pre-election report must disclose all financial activity of
the campaign from the later of, the last report filed or the date
of candidate status** through October 17, 1984. The post-
election report must cover all financial activity of the campaign

from October 18 through November 26, 1984. (See the chart
below.)

WHEN TO FILE

Pre-election reports sent by registered or certified mail must be
postmarked no later than October 22, 1984. Reports hand
delivered or mailed first class must be received no later than
close of business October 25, 1984.

Post-election repcrts sent by registered or certified mail must
be postmarked no later than December 6, 1984. Reports hand
delivered or mailed first class must be received no later than
close of business December 6, 1984.

NOTE: Last Minute Contributions
Last minute contributions of $1,000 or more received, by autho-
rized committees, between two and 20 days before the general
election must be reported within 48 hours of their receipt.

WHERE AND HOW TO FILE
Committees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC
Form 3, for details.

*Individuals should refer to the enclosed brochure for the defi-
nition of the term "candidate," and the registration reguire-
ments, If you determine that you meet the definition of
candidate, your principal campaign committee should comply with

the above reporting requirements. Appropriate forms are
enclosed.

**The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to authorization by the candidate,
even 1f such amounts were not received during the current
reporting period. See 11 CFR 101.3; 104.3(a) and (b)

-over-




. Attachment 2
. . (Page 2 of 2)

REPORTS DUE DURING OCTOBER, DECEMBER AND JANUARY

Reg/Cert.
Name of Report ::.QPeriod Covered Mailing Date Filing Date

9/30/84  10/15/84 10/15/84 .
10/17/84  10/22/84 10/25/843.0"
11/26/84 12/06/84 12/06/84
12/31/84 1/31/85 1/31/85

*Presidential committees that file monthly need not file this
report.

rd Quarterly* 7/01%*
Pre-General 10/01
Post-General 10/18
Year-end 11/27

Presidential committees of candidates who are not participating
in the general election may continue to file monthly reports, or
file pre-general and post-general election reports as indicated
above. Monthly reports are due the twentieth of each month and
should cover all financial activity of the previous month. The
next two monthly reports are due November 20 and December 20,
1984.

**Committees that file quarterly reports should use this date,
the date of the last report filed, or the date of candidate
status, whichever is the latest.

COMPLIANCE
Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report recuired under the Act. Failure to file in a timely
_fzshion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing. 1Illegible reports which can
nct be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms “,\

will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be
frecuired to refile,

—

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068
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Attachment 4

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON DC 2008)

JAN 22 1985

Michael M. Planary, Treasurer
McGlennon in ‘84 Committee
P.O. Box 332

Toano, VA 23168

ldentification Number: CO00177279
Reference: 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/1/84-10/17/84)

Dear Mr. Planary:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary
review of the report(s) referenced above. The review raised
questions concerning certain information contained in the
report(s). An itemization follows:

-This report is iilegible and does not satisfy the
reporting requirements of the Act. Please subait a
legible copy. {11 CFR 104.3 and 104.5)

An amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Clerk of the BHouse of
Representatives, 1036 Longworth Bouse Office Building,
Wwashington, DC 20515 within fifteen (15) days of the date of
this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact
me on our toll-free number, (800) 424-9530. My local number is
(2C2) 523-4048.

Sincerely,

Do e

Gregory Swanson
Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division




' ; Attachment §

-3
Pebruary 14, 1985

Nichael M. Planary, Treasurer
NcGlennon In ‘84 Committee
P.0. Box 332

Toano, VA 23168

Tdentification Rumbur: C€00177279
Reference: 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/1/84-10/17/84)
Dear Mr. Planary:

This letter is to inform you that as of Pebruary 13, 1985,
the Commission has not received your response to our request for
additional {information, dated January 232, 1985, That notice
re sted information essential to full pudblic disclosure of your
Federal election financial activity and to ensure compliance with
provisions of the Pederal Election Campaign Act (the Act). A
copy of our original request is enclosed.

If no response {s received within fifteen (15) days from the
date of this notice, the Commission may choose to initiate audit
or legal enforcement action.

If you should have any questions related to this matter,
please contact Gregory Swanson on our toll-free number (800) d424-
9530 or our local number (202) 523-4048.

o«
~
c
-]
v

™
L)
(e

1~
(-¢

Bincerely,

) _AFon

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosure




MEMORANDUM FOR THE F‘S: TELECON .
DATE: . March 20, 1985
FROM: Greg Swanson (analyst)

T0: Mr. John McGlennon (candidate)/Mr. Michael Flanary (treasurer)
NAME OF COMMITTEE: McGlennon 4n *84 Committee - CO0177278 -

SUBJECT: Failure to file a legible 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report.

1 telephoned Mr. John McGlennon to inquire as to why the Committee had failed
to respond to the Commission's request for a more legible copy of the Comittee's
1984 12 Day Pre-General Report. He said he was unaware of the Cormmission's letters,
however, that he would be glad to contact the Committee's treasurer, Mr. Michael
Flanary, to have him submit the report. I said that 1 would contact Mr. Flanary
directly.

I telephoned Mr. Flanary but was only able to leave a message on his telephore
answering machine.requesting that he contact the Commission concerning the McGlennon
Committee.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Michael M. Flanary, Treasurer
McGlennon in '84 Committee
P.0O. Box 332

Toano, Virginia 23168

RE: MUR
McGlennon in '84 Committee
Michael Flanary, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Flanary:

On , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the McGlennon in
'84 Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434 (a) (2) (A) (i), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's
factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the
Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter., Statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.




Michael M. Flanary, Treasurer
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. 1If you have any questions, please contact Duane A.
Brown, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

John J. McGlennon
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GEN L COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR NO.

RESPONDENTS McGlennon in '84 Committee
Michael M. Flanary, as treasurer

GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was generated as a result of a referral by the
Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") of the McGlennon in '84
Committee ("the Committee") for failure to file a legible 1984 12

Day Pre-General Report.

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

A prior notice was mailed by the Commission on October 1,
1984, informing the Committee that the 12 Day Pre-General Report
was due on October 25, 1984. The notice informed the Committee
that illegible reports which cannot be clearly reproduced would
not be accepted and that committees filing such documents would
be required to refile. The Committee filed, certified
October 22, 1984, an illegible 1984 12 ﬁay Pre-General Report of
Receipts and Disbursements.

A Request for Additional Information ("RFAI") was sent to
the Committee by RAD on January 22, 1985. The notice indicated
that the 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report was illegible and did not
satisfy the reporting requirements of the Act. In addition, the
notice requested that the Committee submit a legible copy.

No response was received and therefore, a second notice was

sent on February 14, 1985.




254

Due to the Committee's failure to respond to the second
letter, a RAD analyst telephoned the candidate, Mr. John
McGlennon, on March 20, 1985. Mr. McGlennon indicated that he
had not seen the letters from the Commission, but would attempt
to contact his treasurer, Michael Flanary, and have him submit
another copy of the 1984 12 Day Pre-General Report. The
analyst's own efforts to contact Mr. Flanary resulted in his
having to leave a recorded message on an answering machine. To
date, Mr. Flanary has not returned the calls.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (2)(A)(l) requires each principal campaign
committee of a candidate for Congress, in any year when there is
a regularly scheduled election for which the candidate is seeking
election, to file a pre-election report by the 12th day before
the election. Reports which are illegible are not accepted as

filed. See Attachment I p.4.

The Committee's pre-election report was due on October 25,

1984. On October 22, 1984 the Committee attempted to file an
illegible report. Since that time the Committee has not filed a
legible pre-election report. Consequently, its pre-election
report is still outstanding.

Accordingly, the Office of General Counsel recommends that
the Commission open a MUR and find reason to believe the
McGlennon in '84 Committee and Michael Flanary, as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (2) (A) (1).




FEDLRAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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THIS IS THE BEGIHNING OF MUR #__ 00

Date Filmed 5'7"YQ’ Camera N.o. c-= 2
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